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Procurement Department Bid Section 
225 North Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
May 6, 2025 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Six (6)   

TITLE:  IFB District II (Cedar Bay) Building Upgrades 2025 – 1411969448               

RESPONSE DUE DATE: May 13, 2025     

TIME OF RECEIPT:  12:00 PM ET     

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:    

 

1. Question:  If the windows are to be Miami Dade rated and pass FM-Global standards in the base bid, they will 

need to impact rated glass is that what we're quoting in the base bid?  

 

Answer: Please see the revised and replaced Sections of the Technical Specifications.  

 

2. Revise and replace Addendum 1 – 1411969448 – Appendix A – Technical Specifications with Addendum 

6 – 1411969448 - Appendix A – Technical Specifications.  

 

Revised Section 1 with the following language:  

 
 

Revised Section A2 with the following language:  
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3. Question: Is a vertical mullion every 4, 5, or 6 feet apart if needed per engineering acceptable? 

 

Answer: Yes, mullion will be acceptable at required spacing per engineer. 

 

4. Question: Can you give us a color for the tint? It was mentioned at the pre-bid to match existing, but they are 

old windows and tough to match.   

 

Answer: Tint will be used and will be selected after the contract is awards. 

 

5. Question: Is it acceptable for the new windows to be recessed deeper in the building or closer to flush with the 

exterior if needed per engineering?  

 

Answer: Yes. 

 

6. Question: Will permitting be required since FM Global is inspecting the project?  

 

Answer: No. 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE RESPONSE FORM 


